



SHUAI WANG

Web Design & Developer

ABOUT ME

Starting from the concept up to the final result, I'm more than a front-end web developer. Varied experience enables me to deeply and roundly recognize my clients' need from different perspective and posses self-awareness of beauty.

- Apt 306, 214 W Jefferson Street, Syracuse NY,
- www.aidanwang.me shuaiwangapp@gmail.com
- (315)-396-5124 [linkedin.com/in/swang1993](https://www.linkedin.com/in/swang1993)

EXPERIENCE

- WEB & GRAPHIC DEVELOPER**
 2017 - Now
SMART CAPITAL, New York
 WordPress Themes & Plugins /
 Data Visualization /
 Server maintenance
- WEB & GRAPHIC DEVELOPER**
 Sep 2016 - Dec 2016
THE DAILYORANGE, SYRACUSE
 Analytics Platform / WordPress
 Themes & Plugins / Database Opti-
 mization / Web Security
- MARKETING ANALYST**
 Jun 2015 - Sep 2015
SERIOUS TECH.INC. CHINA
 2000 sellings in 1 hour
 10000 sellings in a day
 2,800,000 views on Weibo
- WIRELESS TECHNICIAN**
 May 2013 - Jul 2013
YUEHUA CAR RENTAL Co, CHINA
 312 GPS maintenance
 Enterprise Wifi System Installation
- Founder**
 May 2013 - Now
FUN RADIO
 78 online programs
 1800 minutes audio edited
 50000 more clicks and reposts

EDUCATION

- INFO MGMT & TECHNOLOGY / COMPUTER SCIENCE (MINOR)**
 Sep 2013 - Dec 2016
SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY
 Project Management & Web Design
 Bachelor of Science
 Dean's List (Spring 2014 - Present)
 GPA: 3.56

PROJECT

- SYRACUSE BASKETBALL**
 PHP, Jacascript & Css based
 Mobile Friendly 3D Animation
[--Link--](#)
- DAILYORANGE ARCHIVE**
 Wordpress Themes Design
 Database Searching Opti-
 mization
[--Link--](#)
- MARVIN BILLING SYSTEM**
 Vue.js, PHP based /
 Modularizing develope through
 data binding /
 Elegant API design
[--Link--](#)

SKILLS

- HTML, CSS
- Javascript, Vue
- PHP
- Mysql
- C, HASKELL
- Ps, Indesign

SOCIAL MEDIA

- [instagram.com/shuai0309/](https://www.instagram.com/shuai0309/)
- github.com/Aidanwang0309